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DUANE L. WATTS, General Manager

100,000 WATTS

HASTINGS, NEBRASKA
Feb. 15, L1960

Carl W. Dabelstein
1712 "B" Strset
Omaha 8, Nebr.

Dear Mr. Dabelstein:

This letter is to verify your report of reception during the

period from 11:30 AM to 12:80 P.4. on Feb. 6, 1960,

The information in your report has becen verified by our program
- log for that day.

We wish to thank you for your report as we are always happy to
verify repcrts o©f this type.

Sincerely
KHAS-TV /
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Duane Allison
Chiel &ngineer



